

Rokke, Jon@Waterboards

From: Robert C. Detweiler <rdetweil@calpoly.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 12:15 PM
To: Rokke, Jon@Waterboards
Subject: Comment Letter - Cambria WDR Update

Jon Rokke
Water Resource Control Engineer
Central Coast Water Board

Please accept this brief statement in support of approval of the proposed update to Order No. R3-2014-0050, which pertains to the waste discharge requirements and water recycling requirements for the Sustainable Water Facility in Cambria, CA. My wife and I are 20-plus year residents of Cambria and we, like the great majority of our community neighbors, are very concerned that appropriate steps are taken to ensure that we have a dependable, safe, and environmentally sensitive supply of water.

We are grateful for the careful work of the staff at the Cambria Community Services District, in concert with County engineers and specialists, in preparing the documents supporting the pending update order. We urge approval of the proposed update order. Our town desperately needs to progress in building the infrastructure we will need to ensure the long-term viability of our town.

Thank you for considering our recommendation.

Sincerely,

Robert and Susan Detweiler
1450 Ellis Ave.
Cambria, CA 92428